Grahme Walsh

From: Mark Fritz

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 10:23 AM
To: Chantal Andrade

Cc: Grahme Walsh

Subject: Re: Eve#3501

When do you want me to look?

From: Chantal Andrade

To: Mark Fritz

Cc: Grahme Walsh

Sent: Thu Apr 28 07:21:03 2011
Subject: Eve#3501

Hello Customer service,

The owner from 3501 Eve called me regarding her entrance door, there is a gap between the frame and the door, and
because of that she is getting the air or wind coming in and moving her chandelier. | checked her file she recorded it a
couple of times through service requests. She also put it on her 2 year form.

She also having issues with the hardwood floor. She had gotten it fixed before, but the problem is appearing again. | did
mention it to her that hardwood floors are only under warranty for 1 year. However, | told her that | would speak to you
guys regarding that matter.

Please advise,

CHANTAL ANDRADE
OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR

AMACON

LIVE WELL

37 Bay Street, Suite 400
Toronto, Ontario, M5J 3B2
Tel. 416.369.9069 X256

Fax. 416.369.9068
Email:candrade@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This e-mail contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient please advise the sender by return e-mail, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless specifically stated,
this e-mail does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the sender or AMACON or any of its subsidiaries. AMACON respects your privacy.



Grahme Walsh

From: mfritz1@cogeco.ca

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: 3501 EVEMississauga-20110428-00034.jpg
Attachments: Mississauga-20110428-00034.jpg

Door is normal home owner installed weather stripping along time ago and ther for voided
there warranty through us. They also installed the weather stripping on the hinges Sent on
the TELUS Mobility network with BlackBerry



